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ATT00001.txt

Hello again,
 
Please note one addition to the CSU Northridge Summary of Curricular Changes.
 
The degree name in the major for Gender and Women’s Studies has changed effective Fall 2012
 
From: Women’s Studies, B.A.
 
To: Gender and Women’s Studies, B.A.
 
Patty Faiman | Articulation Officer

Office of Admissions and Records
California State University, Northridge
(818) 677-7068  | patty.faiman@csun.edu

 

From: Faiman, Patricia 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 3:00 PM
To: CIAC ListServ (ciac@lists.csuchico.edu)
Subject: CSU Northridge 2012-13 Summary of Curricular Changes
 
Fellow Articulation Officers,
 
Attached please see the 2012-13 Summary of Curricular Changes for CSU Northridge.
 
Feel free to contact me at any time if you have questions.
 
Patty Faiman | Articulation Officer

Office of Admissions and Records
California State University, Northridge
(818) 677-7068  | patty.faiman@csun.edu
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BY MAJOR:


CHILD AND ADOLESCENT DEVELOPMENT (approved for Fall 2013)

Split into two options:

Option: Applied Developmental Science – same lower division requirements as previous:



CADV 150: Foundations of Child and Adolescent Development

MATH 140: Introductory Statistics



PSY 150: Introduction to Psychology


Option: Early Childhood Development – same lower division requirements as previous PLUS:



FCS 234: The Child in the Family and Community



HSCI 131: Principles of Healthful Living


CINEMA AND TELEVISION ARTS


Eliminate references to the Pre-major.  All students apply directly to the option of their choice.



COMPUTER ENGINEERING (approved for Fall 2013)

REMOVE lower division required courses: 



COMP 122/L: Computer Architecture and Assembly Language/Lab


COMP 222: Computer Organization


Math and Science Electives: Reduce units required from 8 to 6


CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY 


Name of program changed to: Construction Management and

Change in course prefixes from CMT to CM (Effective Spring 2013)

ENGLISH


Option: Subject Matter Option for the Single Subject Credential - add Extended Study Field in Rhetoric and Composition, to the existing choices of Extended Study Fields. No lower division courses in this new Extended Study Field.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH

Option in Industrial Hygiene: Remove MATH 103. All students take MATH 105. 


GENDER AND WOMEN’S STUDIES


Degree name change, from: Women’s Studies, B.A., to: Gender and Women’s Studies, B.A.


GEOGRAPHY


Split into two options:


Option: Geography/Standard Program


Option: Geography/Geographic Information Science


Same lower division requirements as before for both options.


LINGUISTICS


Studies in a Foreign Language – 6 units


In addition to the required core courses (all upper division courses) students select Elective Track OR Minor Track.


Elective Track (15 units) may include:


LING 200: How Language Matters (3)


LING 250: Language(s) in California (3)


Minor Track (18-30 units) A student may complement the Linguistics core with one of the following minors or concentrations. Minors or Concentration requirements are set by the department or program listed:
American Indian Studies, Anthropology, Armenian Studies, Asian American Studies, Central American Studies, Chicano/a Studies, Classics, Communication Disorders and Sciences, Communication Studies, Computer Science, Deaf Studies, English, French, German, Italian, Japanese, Jewish Studies, Pan African Studies, Philosophy, Psychology, Russian, Sociology, Spanish, Teaching English as a Second Language (TESL)

MUSIC


Bachelor of Music (BM), Option in Vocal Arts

Add foreign language proficiency requirement: “Vocal Arts majors must pass the Foreign Language Proficiency examination in Italian, French, or German prior to their senior year. Students who elect to take one year of foreign language study in Italian, French, or German are exempted from the Foreign Language Proficiency examination.”


NURSING: RN TO BSN


Remove lower division required courses:

PSY 150: Introduction to Psychology


SOC 150: Introductory Sociology



COMP 100: Computers: Their Impact and Use 

PUBLIC HEALTH PROMOTION


Add back requirement: BIOL 211-212: Human Anatomy and Lab (Upper division alternative available after transfer)


Electives for the major may include:


HSCI 231: Women and Health (Elective)


FCS 207: Nutrition for Life (Non-Health Science Elective)

RECREATION AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT


Change B.S. degree name 

From: Recreation 

To: Tourism, Hospitality, and Recreation Management.


Option in Recreation Management, Elective Requirements: Increase from 15 to 18 units and add a lower-division course to list of elective choices: 

ACCT 220: Introduction to Financial Accounting

SOCIOLOGY(approved for Fall 2013)

Option: Social Welfare.  Change name to: Social Welfare and Social Justice

BY DEPARTMENT COURSE CHANGES

NEW COURSES:


FINANCE:



FIN 102: Financial Literacy (3 units): New course for GE Section in Lifelong 




Learning


MATHEMATICS:


MATH 211: Statistics and Probability for Elementary and Middle School Teachers (3 units) New course FOR FALL 2013.  Will be added to Liberal Studies Teacher Preparation major.

MODERN AND CLASSICAL LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES:



ARAB 101: Elementary Arabic I (4 units)



ARAB 102: Elementary Arabic II (4 units)



PERS 201: Intermediate Persian I (4 units)



PERS 202: Intermediate Persian II (4 units)

QUEER STUDIES:

QS 113A: Approaches to University Writing A (3 units); Same as AAS 113A; 




CAS 113A; CH S 113A; ENGL 113A; PAS 113A


QS 113B: Approaches to University Writing B (3 units); Same as AAS 113B; 




CAS 113B; CH S 113B; ENGL 113B; PAS 113B


QS 114A: Approaches to University Writing A (3 units); Same as AAS 114A; 




CAS 114A; CH S 114A; ENGL 114A; PAS 114A


QS 114B: Approaches to University Writing B (3 units); Same as AAS 114B; 




CAS 114B; CH S 114B; ENGL 114B; PAS 114B


QS 115: Approaches to University Writing (3 units); Same as AAS 115; 




CAS 115; CH S 115; ENGL 115; PAS 115


COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS:


SCI 100: Science for Life (3 units); New course for GE Section in Lifelong 




Learning


COURSE MODIFICATIONS:


MODERN AND CLASSICAL LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES:



FRSI 101: Elementary Farsi I (4 units)



Changed to PERS 101: Elementary Persian I (4 units)



FRSI 102: Elementary Farsi II (4 units)



Changed to PERS 102: Elementary Persian II (4 units)


NEW MINORS:


GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE


Lower division courses. One of the following courses:


GEOG 101 The Physical Environment (3) 


GEOG 103 Weather (3) 


GEOG 107 Introduction to Human Geography (3)


GEOG 150 World Geography (3)


And 

GEOG 206/L Introduction to GIS and Lab (2/1)


MIDDLE EASTERN AND ISLAMIC STUDIES 


Lower division courses. One of the following courses:


Arabic 102 Elementary Arabic II (4)


Hebrew 102 Elementary Hebrew II (4)


Persian 102 Elementary Persian II (4)


Persian 202 Intermediate Persian II (3)

And


HIST 185 History of the Middle East (3); Upper division alternatives available after transfer.


ADVANCED PLACEMENT (AP) EXAM:

Revision of CSUN course equivalency for AP Exams in Math: Calculus. Found in By Major agreements for Biochemistry, Chemistry, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer Science, Electrical Engineering, Engineering, Engineering Management, Geological Sciences, Manufacturing Systems Engineering, Mathematics, Mechanical Engineering, Physics:

-Score of 4, or 5 on AP Math: Calculus AB satisfies MATH 150A
-Score of 3, 4, or 5 on AP Math: Calculus BC satisfies MATH 150A
-Score of 4, or 5 on AP Math: Calculus AB + BC satisfies MATH 150A and 150B 


1
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
Option: Subject Matter Option for the Single Subject Credential - add Extended Study Field in 
Rhetoric and Composition, to the existing choices of Extended Study Fields. No lower division 
courses in this new Extended Study Field. 
 
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
In addition to the required core courses (all upper division courses) students select Elective Track 
OR Minor Track. 
Elective Track (15 units) may include: 
LING 200: How Language Matters (3) 
LING 250: Language(s) in California (3) 
Minor Track (18-30 units) A student may complement the Linguistics core with one of the 
following minors or concentrations. Minors or Concentration requirements are set by the 
department or program listed: 
American Indian Studies, Anthropology, Armenian Studies, Asian American Studies, Central 
American Studies, Chicano/a Studies, Classics, Communication Disorders and Sciences, 
Communication Studies, Computer Science, Deaf Studies, English, French, German, Italian, 
Japanese, Jewish Studies, Pan African Studies, Philosophy, Psychology, Russian, Sociology, 
Spanish, Teaching English as a Second Language (TESL) 
 
MUSIC 
Bachelor of Music (BM), Option in Vocal Arts 
Add foreign language proficiency requirement: “Vocal Arts majors must pass the Foreign 
Language Proficiency examination in Italian, French, or German prior to their senior year. 
Students who elect to take one year of foreign language study in Italian, French, or German are 
exempted from the Foreign Language Proficiency examination.” 
 
NURSING: RN TO BSN 
Remove lower division required courses: 

PSY 150: Introduction to Psychology 
 SOC 150: Introductory Sociology 
 COMP 100: Computers: Their Impact and Use  
 
PUBLIC HEALTH PROMOTION 
Add back requirement: BIOL 211-212: Human Anatomy and Lab (Upper division alternative 
available after transfer) 
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
Option in Recreation Management, Elective Requirements: Increase from 15 to 18 units and add 
a lower-division course to list of elective choices:  
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

MATH 211: Statistics and Probability for Elementary and Middle School Teachers 
(3 units) New course FOR FALL 2013.  Will be added to Liberal Studies Teacher 
Preparation major. 

 
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
Revision of CSUN course equivalency for AP Exams in Math: Calculus. Found in By Major 
agreements for Biochemistry, Chemistry, Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering, Computer 
Science, Electrical Engineering, Engineering, Engineering Management, Geological Sciences, 
Manufacturing Systems Engineering, Mathematics, Mechanical Engineering, Physics: 
 
-Score of 4, or 5 on AP Math: Calculus AB satisfies MATH 150A 
-Score of 3, 4, or 5 on AP Math: Calculus BC satisfies MATH 150A 
-Score of 4, or 5 on AP Math: Calculus AB + BC satisfies MATH 150A and 150B  
 


